Attention School Board Meeting
Attendees,

Signs and display materials are not
permitted inside the CVS boardroom
during the meeting. We appreciate your
cooperation in leaving signs at home or
in your vehicle.

We appreciate your attendance tonight.

Thank youl!




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Mi 48038
586-723-2000
Regular Meeting September 29, 2025
6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. RollCall

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions

e Red Ribbon Month — Dr. Charlene McGunn
e  Master Planning — Fielding International
e Audit Presentation — Plante Moran

E. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e  Regular Meeting Minutes held on September 08, 2025

(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions
F. Old Business

G. New Business

1. Approve Personnel Transaction — Hire of an Administrator — Operations Manager-

Food and Nutrition Services Mr. Roberts
2. Approve 2025 Red Ribbon Month Resolution Mr. Roberts
3. Approve Purchase of ELA Materials _ Dr. Brosky
4. Approve Purchase of Walk-In Cooler/Freezer Combo Mr. Sedertund
5. Approve Cooperative Purchase of Cargo Van Mr. Sederlund
6. Approve Cooperative Purchase of Special Services Department Furniture Mr. Sederlund




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting September 29, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Continued...

H. Union Communications

[.  Curriculum Updates

J.  Administrative Reports

K. From the Community

L. Ofand By Board Members

M. Executive Session — (8.h. — Attorney/Client Privilege)

N. Adjournment

Future Meetings

September 29, 2025 5:45 p.m. Finance Sub-Committee Meeting
September 29, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
October 20, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting




A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call




C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognition

e  Master Planning Update — Fielding International

e Audit Presentation — Plante Moran




1.

General Consent Agenda

a.

Approve minutes of:

e Regular Meeting Minutes held on September 08, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)

b. Approve Financial Reports

C.

Approve Personnel Transactions




REGULAR MEETING

E.1.b

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 09/30/2025

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 09/9/2025

98,443.08

Checks dated 09/16/2025

33,413.47

3,415,962.68

$
$
Checks dated 09/23/2025 $
$

3,547,819.23

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT

Total General Fund ACH for August 2025 $

6,631,393.70

Total 2018 Building & Site Fund for August 2025

Rt

430,627.54

7,062,021.24

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 9/23/2025

105,062.79

Checks dated 9/23/2025

2,520,444.49

2,625,507.28

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 09/10/2025

58,048.68

Checks dated 09/17/2025

56,614.08

Checks dated 09/24/2025

56,278.17

L |P | [P

171,840.93

September 29, 2025
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederiund

Mr. Sederiund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING
6:30 PM

E.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES
Amber Servedio
Haley Gregory
Cameo Storey
Stacey Ceballos
Michael Trainer
Melissa Walker
Alexa Chirco
Andrea Schwarz
Margaret Stonehouse
Cameron Fischer
Kimberly Stefan
Mya Lee

Pamela Zigarac
Lauren McGuire
Khadijah Powell
Kimmie Fitzgerald
Allyson Hillman

RESIGNATIONS
Kara Hadala
Danny Roth

TERMINATIONS
Samantha Schnur

PROMOTIONS
Amy Garrisi
Suzette Lock
Francesca Catanese
John Wisbiski
Sushawn Herring
Marlene Nisan

TRANSFERS
Edilaine Andrioti Barros
Kelli Steeves

POSITION

Hallmonitor-CVHS

Special Ed Aide-CLP-Sequoyah
Special Ed Support Aide ECSE-Erie
1:1 Special Ed Aide-Erie

1:1 Special Ed Aide-CVHS

Lead Server-Miami
Secretary-Huron

Special Ed Aide-CLP-Huron
Lunchmonitor-Algonquin

Special Ed Aide-CLP-Cheyenne
Clerk II-Transportation

Crossing Guard-Ojibwa
Lunchmonitor-Dakota

1:1 Special Ed Aide-Fox

Girls Locker Room Monitor-CVHS
Crossing Guard-Mohawk

Special Ed Aide-CLP-Erie

POSITION
Teacher-Cherokee
2" Shift Custodian-Algonquin

POSITION
Food Service Helper-Dakota

POSITION

Curriculum Paraeducator-Fox
Media Clerk IV-Algonquin
Hallmonitor-Dakota

Head Custodian-Iroquois
Hallmonitor-Algonquin
Special Ed Aide-ECSE

POSITION
Food Service Helper-Ojibwa
Curriculum Paraeducator-Iroquois

September 29, 2025
Adam Blanchard

oo

EFFECTIVE
9/8/25
9/8/25
9/9/25
9/15/25
9/15/25
9/16/25
9/18/25
9/22/25
9/22/25
9/22/25
9/22/25
9/24/25
9/24/25
9/25/25
9/25/25
9/25/25
9/30/25

EFFECTIVE
9/16/25
9/25/25

EFFECTIVE
9/17/25

EFFECTIVE
9/10/25
9/11/25
9/18/25
9/22/25
9/22/25
9/25/25

EFFECTIVE
9/4/25
9/10/25




RETIREMENTS POSITION EFFECTIVE

Barbara Taylor 1:1 Spec Ed Aide/Crossing Guard-Chero ~ 9/12/25
Joseph Palazzolo Head Custodian-Cherokee 9/26/25
Laurie Schoenek Custodian-Administration 11/30/25
James Calderone CVS Cable Coordinator 12/31/25
Heidi Amhdar Teacher-CV9 6/30/26
CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve the
conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment, content
area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date/s for these teachers is
listed below. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire Position Rationale Effective Date
Justin Hoehing 1.0 Social Studies/ELA-Seneca  New Hire 9/4/25

Mike Gracin 1.0 Music-Cherokee New Hire 9/22/25




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Barbara Taylor has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 5 years in the Parapro Unit.

Barbara Taylor through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Barbara Taylor, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Barbara Taylor will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 29™ day of September 2025 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Barbara Taylor as an expression
of our appreciation.

Q.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Joseph Palazzolo has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 30 years as a Custodian.

Joseph Palazzolo, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Joseph Palazzolo, a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

Joseph Palazzolo, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 29t day of September 2025 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Joseph Palazzolo as an expression
of our appreciation.

L




Foll

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Laurie Schoenek has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 31 years as a Food Service Handler and
Custodian.

Laurie Schoenek through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Laurie  Schoenek, a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

Laurie Schoenek will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 29™ day of September 2025 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Laurie Schoenek as an expression
of our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

James Calderone has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 25 years Cable Television Coordinator.

James Calderone, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

James Calderone, a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

James Calderone, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 29* day of September 2025 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to James Calderone as an
expression of our appreciation.

Q.




O

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Heidi Amhdar has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 22 years as a Teacher.

Heidi Amhdar through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Heidi Amhdar, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Heidi Amhdar will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 29™ day of September 2025 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Heidi Amhdar as an expression of
our appreciation.




F.

Old Business

New Business

1. Approve Personnel Transaction — Hire of an Administrator — Operations Manager-
Food and Nutrition Services

Approve 2025 Red Ribbon Month Resolution

Approve Purchase of ELA Materials

Approve Purchase of Walik-In Cooler/Freezer Combo

Approve Cooperative Purchase of Cargo Van

Approve Cooperative Purchase of Special Services Department Furniture

ok wnN

Mr. Roberts
Mr. Roberts
Dr. Brosky
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING September 29, 2025
6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

G.1  Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Operations
Manager — Food and Nutrition Services Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the hire of Ms. Karen Klein, to the position of Operations
Manager — Food and Nutrition Services. Ms. Klein’s effective start date is
September 30, 2025.”

RATIONALE: Ms. Klein is being hired to fill a new
position and she meets all the qualifications.




REGULAR MEETING September 29, 2025

G.2

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve 2025 Red Ribbon Month Resolution Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the Resolution for Chippewa Valley School District to
observe October 2025 as Red Ribbon Month.”

RATIONALE: October is celebrated as Red Ribbon Month
across America. Red Ribbon Month is an effort to raise national awareness of
youth drug use. Chippewa Valley Schools recognizes the dangers to our students
of tobacco, alcohol, and other drug use. The Chippewa Valley Coalition for
Youth and Families, a coalition of school, parents, and community, and the
Interfaith/Chippewa Valley Schools' Partnership, a coalition that links the school
district with local churches, is working to support the drug prevention/education
efforts of Chippewa Valley Schools. By approving the resolution, the Chippewa
Valley Schools Board of Education is promoting school, parents, and community
awareness of the issues of youth drug use and supporting school and community
prevention efforts.




Chippewa Valley Schools
RED RIBBON/SUBSTANCE

USE PREVENTION MONTH

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS Youth use of alcohol, marijuana, vape products, and other
drugs is a serious problem across our nation,

WHEREAS October 2025 is "Red Ribbon Month", a national celebration to
promote a drug-free America,

WHEREAS Chippewa Valley Schools recognizes that the combined efforts
of parents, students, school, and community are needed to
prevent alcohol, marijuana, vaping, and other drug use by our
students,

WHEREAS the Chippewa Valley Coalition for Youth and Families, a school-
community coalition, is working to promote safe, resilient and
drug-free youth and prevent youth suicide,

THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED that October 2025 will be celebrated in Chippewa Valley
Schools as "Red Ribbon Month". Red Ribbon Month will be
dedicated to educating our students, staff, parents, and
community about the dangers of youth use of alcohol,
marijuana, vape products, and other drugs,

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED that this resolution, having been adopted by the Chippewa
Valley Board of Education on September 29, 2025, be
announced to the public, and be made a permanent part of the
records of the Chippewa Valley Board of Education. ‘




REGULAR MEETING September 29, 2025
6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

G.3 Approve Purchase of ELA Materials Dr. Brosky

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of additional K-5 ELA consumables from
Amplify, totaling $497,360.64, for use by the Educational Services and Grants

Department.”
Building Total
Cherokee $  36,610.56
Cheyenne $§ 4228224
Clinton Valley | §  36,252.16
Erie $ 36,753.92
Fox $ 48,168.96
Huron $  48,097.28
Miami $  48,097.28
Mohawk $ 38,044.16
Ojibwa $ 46,224.64
Ottawa $  36,933.12
Shawnee $ 43,142.40
Sequoyah $  36,753.92
TOTAL $ 497,360.64

RATIONALE: Amplify is the sole source provider for Core

Knowledge Language Arts (CKLA) curriculum, a comprehensive literacy
curriculum program grounded in the science of reading. While the initial
purchase for this school year has already been completed, additional materials are
needed to support instruction during the Multi-tiered System of Support (MTSS)
time.

During MTSS, teachers and paraeducators work with students on targeted reading
skills using grade-level aligned readers. These materials vary by day, week, and
unit depending on the grade level. To effectively support daily Tier 1 instruction,
MTSS staff require access to these consumables.




The proposal has been reviewed and approved by the Educational Services,
Grants and Purchasing Departments. Funding for this purchase will be provided
through the Early Literacy Sec 35m grant.




e
]
.
-
o
bt
Tnssend.
i

[
d

Amplify

55 Washingion Street, Suite 800
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969

Fax: (646) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Faehner

Chippewa Valley School Dist

(586) 723-2000
nfachner@cvs.k12.mi.us

Cherokee

Quote #:
Date:
Expires On:

Price Quote

Delivery Service Level:

Amplify Contact Information
Heathey Freeman

Senior Account Executive
hfreeman@arnplify.com

Q-604452-1
9/18/2025
10/18/2025
Standard

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Seasons

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 144.00 $48.00 $0.00 $6,912.00

TOTAL $0.00 $7,296.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ | 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Early Americas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 144.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL $0.00 $3,696.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Change/Nutrition

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 144,00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL $0.00

$3,696.00

Page 1 of 6




Grade 3

QUANTITY

PRICE

TOTAL

PRODUCT TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Sat Charlotte's | 12.00 $32.00 | $0.00 $364.00

Web/Light and Sound

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte’s | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00

Web/Light & Sound

TOTAL $0.00 $5,856.00

Grade 4

PRODUCT CHJANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Files/Treasure Island

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 144.00 $41.00 $0.00 $5,904.00

Files/Treasure Island ] o o ' ’

TOTAL $0.00 $6,288.00

Grade 5

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTALV TOTAL PR{CE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Renaissance

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Si;wgle Set Tollbooth/ | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00

Renaissance

TOTAL $0.00 $5,856.00

H8H

SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOTAL PRICE

DISCOUNT

Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard $3,922.56 $0.00 $3,922.56
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $36,610.56
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:

g Thig Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
. FPayment terms: net 30 days.

. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.

. Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein,

Page 2 of 6




Price Quote

Amplify Quote #: Q-604459-1
Date: 9/19/2025

55 Washington Street, Suite 800 Expires On: 10/19/2025

Brooklyn, NY 11201 Delivery Service Lavel: Standard

Phone: (800) 823-1969

Fax: (846) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information Amplify Contact information

Nicole Faehner Heather Freeman

Chippewa Valley School Dist Senior Account Executive

(586) 723-2000 hfreeman@amplify.com

nfashner@ovs. k12.mi.us

Cheyenne

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE“
DISCOUNT '

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 12.00 $32.00 " $0.00 $384.05

Seasons

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed 6K Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 168.00 $48.00 $0.00 $8—,064.05

TOTAL $0.00 $8,448.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICVEV
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Early Americas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 168.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,864.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,248,00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Crealing 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Changs/Nutrition

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 168.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,864.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,248.00

Page 10f 6




Grade 3

Page 2 of 6

PRODUGT QUANTITY PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRIGE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Sat Charlotte’s | 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Web/Light and Sound
Ah‘:plify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte’s | 168.00 $38.00 $0.00 $6,384.00
Web/Light & Sound i
TOTAL $0.00 $6,768.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Files/Treasure Island
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 168.00 $41.00 $0.00 $6.888.00
Files/Treasing 1sland ’ '
TOTAL $0.00 $7,272.00
Grade 5
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 2rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 168.00 $38.00 $0.00 $6,384.00
Renaissance .
TOTAL $0.00 $6,768.00
S&H
‘ SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOT/;L PRICé
{ DISCOUNT
LAmplify Shipping and Handling Standard $4,530.24 $0.00 $4,530.24 j
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $42.,282.24
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:
v This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
o Payment terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
. Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.




M Price Cluote
Amplify Quote #: (2-604444-1
Date: 9119/2025
55 Washinglon Street, Suite 800 Expires On: 10/19/2025
Brooklyn, NY 11201 Delivery Service Level: Standard
Phone; (800) 823-1969
Fax: (546) 403-4700
Customer Contact Information Amplity Contact Information
Nicole Fashner Heather Freeman
Chippewa Valley School Dist Sanior Account Executive
(586) 723-2000 hfreeman@amplify.com
nfaghner@ecvs.k12.mi.us
Clinton Valley £S
Grade K
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT :
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Seasons )
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 120.00 $48.00 $0.00 $5,760.00
TOTAL $0.00 $6,144.00
Grade 1
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
~VAmplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ 12.00 $32;OO $0.00 $384.00
Early Americas
Arnplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 120.00 $23.00 $0.00 $2,760.00
TOTAL $0.00 $3,144.00
Grade 2
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplh‘y CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00
Changas/Nutrition
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 120.00 $23.00 $0.00 $2,760.00
TOTAL $0.00 $3,208.00

Page 1 0f 6




Grade 3

QUANTITY |

PRICE

TOTAL

PRODUCT TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Wehb/Light and Sountl
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 120.00 $38.00 $0.00 $4,560.00
Web/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $4.,944.00
Grade 4
FPRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 75.00 $32.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
Files/Treasure Island
Amplify CIKILA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 144.00 $41.00 $0.00 $5,904.00
Files/Treasure Island ) : . o ’ i R
TOTAL $0.00 $8,304.00
Grade 5
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 36.00 $32.00 $0.00 $1,152.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKILLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00 1
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $6,624.00
S8H
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard $3,884.16 $0.00 $3,884.16
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $36,252.16
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms;
o This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
. Payment terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
. Pricing terms in the Price Quote are hased on the scope of purchase and other leyms herein.

Page 2 of 6




Amplify

55 Washinglon Street, Suite 800
Brooklyr, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969

[Fax. (646) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Fashner

Chippewa Valley School Dist

(586) 723-2000
nfaghner@cvs.k12.mi.us

Erie £8

Quote #:
Date:
Expires On:

Price Quote

Delivery Service Lavel:

Amplify Contact Information
Heather Freeman
Senior Account Executive
hireeman@amplify.com

Q-604826-1
/1912025
101872025
Standard

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Seasons

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder 3at | 144.00 v $48.00 $0.00 $6,912.00

TOTAL $0.00 $7,296.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Early Americas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 144.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL $0.00 | $3,696.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY FRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00

Change/Nutrition

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 144.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL $0.00

$3,760.00

Page 1 0of 6




Grade 3

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE | TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Sel Charlotie's 12.00 ‘ $32.00 ' $0.00 $384.00
Web/Light and Sound
Arplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00
Web/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $5,856.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL ISRIEJE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 14,00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00
Files/Treasure Island
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 144.00 $41.00 $0.00 " $5,904.00
Files/Treasure Island ' '
TOTAL $0.00 $6,352.00
Grade 5
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Sel Tollbooth/ 12,00 $32,00 $0.00 $384.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollboothy | 144,00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $5,856.00
S&H
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL' 7 TOTAL PRICEr
DISCOUNT
Armplify Shipping and Handiing Standard ) $3,937.92 $0.00 | $3937.92
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $36,753.82
Scope and Duralion
Payment Tarms:
o This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
o Payment terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
a Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.

Page 2 of 6




Amplify

55 Washington Street, Suite 800
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969

Fax: (646) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Faghner

Chippewa Valley School Dist

(586) 723-2000
nfaghner@cvs.k12.mi.us

Fox E3

Grade K

Quote #:
Date:
Expires O

Frice Quote

Delivery Service Level:

Amplify Contact information

Heather Freeman

Senior Account Executive
hfreeman@amplify.com

Q-604839-1
9/19/2025
10/19/2025
Standard

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consurnable Set Monarchs/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Seasons

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 192.00 $48.00 $0.00 $9,216.00

TOTAL $0.00 $9,600.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 - $448.00

Early Americas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 192.00 $23.00 $0.00 $4,416.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,864.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

VAmplify CKLA 2rd Ed 352 Student Consumable Set Creating 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Change/Nutrition

Amplity CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 182.00 $23.00 $0.00 $4,416.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,800.00

Page 1 of 6




Grade 3

PRODUCT ' QUANTITY TOTAL | TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's 14.00 $0.00 $448.00
Web/Light and Sound
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 192.00 $0.00 $7,296.00
Wab/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $7,744.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 12.00 $0.00 $384.00
Files/Treasure Island
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up 182.00 $0.00 $7,872.00
Files/Treasire tsland i - e e : - - SRR, .
TOTAL $0.00 $8,256.00
Grade 5
PRODUCT QUANTITY TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplity CKLA 3rd Ed 55 Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 14.00 $0.00 $448.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 192.00 $0.00 $7,296.00
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $7,744.00
8&H
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard $0.00 ) 155;1(—;0.96
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $48,168.96
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:
v This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
. Payment terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable,
" Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and cther terms herein.

Page 2 of 6




Amplify

55 Washington Street, Suite 800
Brookdyn, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969

Fax: (646) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Faehner

Chippewa Valley Schoo! Dist

(586) 723-2000
nfashner@cvs.k12.mi.us

Quote #:
Date:
Expires On:

Frice Quote

Delivery Service lLevetl:

Amplify Contact Information

Heather Freeman

Senior Account Executive
hfreeman@amplify.com

2-604909-1
9/19/2025
10/19/2025
Standard

Huron E8

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Am]ﬂify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Seasons

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 192.00 $48.00 $0.00 $9,216.00

TOTAL $0.00 -$9,600.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL 7 TOTAL F;RICIE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ | 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00

Early Americas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 192.00 $23.00 $0.00 $4.,416.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,864.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Anmplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00

Change/Nutrition

Armplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 162.00 $23.00 $0.00 $4,416.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,864.00

Page 1 of 6




Grade 3

Page 2 of 6

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PR!CE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's | 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Web/Light and Sound
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte’s | 192.00 $38.00 $0.00 $7,296.00
Web/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $7,680.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Files/Treasure Island
Anmiplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up 192.00 $41.00 $0.00 €B7,872.OA0
Files/Traasuie 8fand h o ) T o i
TOTAL $0.00 $6,256.00
Grade 5 )
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 12,00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 192.00 $38.00 $0.00 $7,296.00
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $7,680.00
S&H
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard $5,153.28 $0.00 %5,153.28
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $48,097.28
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:
. This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
o Payment terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
“ Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.




Amplify

Price Quote

Quints #:

2-604923-1

Date: 91912025
55 Washinglon Street, Suite 800 Expires O 10/19/2025
Broaoklyn, NY 11201 Delivery Service Level: Standard
Phone: (800) 823-14969
Fax: (646) 403-4700
Customer Contact Information Amplify Contact Information
Nicole Faehner Heather Freeman
Chippewa Valley Schiool Dist Senior Account Executive
{586) 723-2000 hfreeman@amplify.com
nfaghner@ovs.k12.mius
Miami ES
Grade K
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 13.00 $32.00 $0.00 $416.00
Seasons '
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder et | 1 92.00 $48.00 $0.00 $9,216,()0
TOTAL $0.00 | $9,632.00
Grade 1
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ | 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00
Early Americas
Amnplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 192.00 £23.00 $0.00 $4,416.00
TOTAL $0.00 $4,864.00
Grade 2
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 13.00 $32.00 $0.00 $416.00
Change/Nutrition
‘Amplify CKLA 3rd £d G2 Student Reader Set 192.00 $23.00 $0.00 $4,416.00
TOTAL ' $0.00 $4,832.00

Page 1 of 6




Grade 3

PRODUCT QUANTITY | PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT

Amnplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's 12.00 $32.00 SB0.00 $384.00

Webllight and Sound

Amplify CKLA 2rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 192,00 $38.00 $0.00 $7,296.00

Web/Light & Sound

TOTAL $0.00 $7,680,00

Grade 4 .

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DIBCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixad-Up 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Files/Treasure Island

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 182.00 $41.00 $0.00 $7.872.00

Files/Treasure Island” i ) ’ ’ ) R

TOTAL $0.00 $8,256.00

Grade 5

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRIC TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tolibooth/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Renaissance .

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tolibooth/ | 192.00 $38.00 $0.00 $7,296.00

Renaissance

TOTAL $0.00 $7,680.00

SaH

SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST | TOTAL | TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
lAmplify Shipping and Handling Standard $5,153.28 ' $0.00 '$5,153,'28

TOTAL DISCOUNT
GRAND TOTAL

Scope and Duration

Payment Terms:

$0.00
$48,097.28

. This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
. Payment terms: net 30 days.

s Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.

o Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein,

Page 2 of 6




Amplify

55 Washinglon Street, Suite 800
Brooldyn, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969
Fax:(646) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Faehner

Chippewa Valley School Dist

(586) 723-2000
nfashner@cvs.12.mi.us

Mohawlc ES

Quiote #:
Date:
Expires On:

Price Quote

Delivery Service Level

Amplify Contact Information

Heather Freeman

Senior Account Executive
hfreeman@amplify.com

Q-604932-1
9/19/2025
10/19/2025
Standard

Grade K
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
' DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $512.00

Seasons ;

Amplity CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 144.00 $48.00 $0.00 $6,912.00

TOTAL $0.00 $7,424.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ 25.00 $32.00 $0.00 $800.00

Early Ametricas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 144,00 $23.00 $0.00 333,3'12.06

TOTAL $0.00 $4,112.00

idrade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed 62 Student Consumable Set Creating 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $480.00

Change/Nutrition

Amp\ify CKLA 3rd £d G2 Student Reader Set 144.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312,00

TOTAL $0.00 $3,792.00

Page 1 0of 6




Grade 3

PRODUCT | auanTiTY PRICE | TOTAL| TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd £4 G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's 18,00 $32.00 $0.00 $576.00
Web/Light and Sound
Armplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00
Web/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $6,048.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 20.00 $32.00 $0.00 $640.00
Files/Treasure Island 7
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 144.00 $41.00 - $0.00 $5,804.00
Files/Treasure Island o - : o T
TOTAL $0.00 $6,544.00
Grade §
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 18.00 $32,00 $O'.OO $576.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $6,048.00
S8H .
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard $4,076.16 ' $OV.O-O ‘ $4,076.1é |
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $38,044.16
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:
. This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
s Payment terms: net 30 days.
s Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
" Pricing terms in the Price Quote are hased on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.

Page 2 of 6




Price Quote

Amplify Quote #: Q-604947-1
: Date: 9/19/2025

55 Washinglon Sireet, Suite 800 Expires On: : 10/19/2025

Brooklyn, NY 11201 Delivery Service Level Standard

Phone: (800) 823-1969
Fax: (646) 403-4700

Customaer Contact Information Amplify Contact Information
Nicole Faghner Heather Freeman

Chippewa Valley School Dist Senior Account Executive
(586) 723-2000 hfreeman@amplify.com

nfaghner@cvs.k12.mi.us

Qjibwa ES

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consurmable Sst Monarchs/ 30.00 $32,00 $0.00 $960.00

Seasons

Amplify'CKL/-\ 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 168.00 $48.00 $0.00 $8,064.00

TOTAL $0.00 | $9,024.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKUA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ | 32,00 $32.00 $0.00 $1,024.00

Early Americas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 168.00 $23.00 | | $0.00 $3,864.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,888.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRIC
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 30.00 $32.00 $0.00 $960.00

Change/Nutrition

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Studlent Reader Set 168.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,864.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,824.00

Page 1 of 6




(Grade 3

PRODUCT ) QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PR(CEV
1DISCOUNT
Arﬂplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's 30.00 $32.00 $0.00 $960.00
Web/Light and Sound
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 168.00 $38.00 | $0.00 $6,384.00
Webh/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $7.344.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE | TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 30.00 $32.00 $0.00 $960.00
Files/Treasure Island
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up 168.00 $41.00 $0.006 $6,888.00
Files/Traasure sland i e e ’ T ' o
TOTAL $0.00 $7,848.00
Grade 5
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL. PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G& Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 30.00 $32.00 $0.00 $960.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tolibooth/ | 168.00 $38.00 $0.00 $6,384.00
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $7.,344.00
S5&H
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPFING COST | TOTAL|  TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
i Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard $4-,952.64 $0.00 $4,852.64 7
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $46,224.64
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:
. This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
. Paymant terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
° Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.

Page 2 of 6




Amplify

55 Washinglon Street, Suite 800
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969

Fax;, (648) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Faehner

Chippewa Valley Schiool Dist

(586) 723-2000

nfashner@evs. lk12.mi.us

Ottawa ES

Quols #:
Date:
Expires On:

Price Quote

Delivery Service Level:

Amplify Contact Information

Heather Freeman

Senior Account Executive
hfreeman@amplify.com

Q-604969-1
9/19/2025
10/19/2025
Standard

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ | 1500 $32.00 $0.00 $480.00

Seasons ' .

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder 3et | 144,00 $48.00 $0.00 $6,912.00

TOTAL $0.00 | $7,392.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Am_plvify CKLA 2rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $487O.OO

Early Americas

Arnplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 144.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL $0.00 $3,792.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creatling 15.00 $32.00 $0.00 $480.00

Change/Nutrition

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 144,00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL $0.00 $3,792.00

Page 1 of 6




Grade 3

| quanTiTy

PRICE

PRODUCT TOTAL |  TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotie's 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Web/Light and Sound
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte’s | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00
Web/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $5,856.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Files/Treasure |sland
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 144.00 $41.00 $0.00 | $5,904,00
Files/Treasure lstand ’ e B '
TOTAL $0.00 $6,288.00
Grade §
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRIC?E
DISCOUNT
Armplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tollbooth/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Renaigsance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $6,856.00
S&H
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard ) $3,957.12 $0.00 $3,957.12
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $36,933.12
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:
. This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above,
. Payment terms: net 30 days.
. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
o Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.

Page 2 of 6




Amplify

55 Washingion Street, Suite 800
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969

Fax: (646) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Faehner

Chippawa Valley School Dist

(586) 723-2000
nfashner@cvs.k12.mi.us

Shawnee ES

Price Quote

Quote #;

Date:

Expires On:

Delivery Service Level;

Amplify Contact Information
Heather Freseman

Senior Account Executive
hfreeman@arnplify.com

Q-605006-1
9/19/2025
10/19/2025
Standard

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT .

Amplify CKLA 3rd £d GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $512.00

Seasons _

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 168.00 $48.00 $0.00 $8,064.00

TOTAL $0.00 $8,576.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

hAmplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ 16.00 - $32.00 $0.00 $512.00

Early Americas

Arnplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 168.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,864.00

TOTAL 7 $0.60 $4,376.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $812.00 1

Change/Nutrition

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 168.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,864.00

TOTAL $0.00 $4,376.00

Page 10of 6




Grade 3

Page 2 of 6

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $512.00
Web/Light and Sound )
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 168.00 $38.00 $0.00 $6,384.00
Web/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $6,896.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Arnplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed-Up 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $512.00
Files/Treasure lsland
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 168.00 $41.00 $0.00 $6,888.00
Files/Treasure lsiant S ' ' ’ ‘ ‘
TQTAL $0.00 $7,400.00
Grade §
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Consumable Set Tolibooth/ 16.00 $32.00 $0.00 $512.00
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 168.00 $38.00 $0.00 $6,384.00
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $6,896.00
S&H
SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL SHIPPING COST TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify Shipping and Handling Standard $4.622.40 | $0.00 $4,622.40
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $43,142.40
Seope and Duration
Payment Terms:
o This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Qluote Expiration Date stated above,
. Payment terms: net 30 days.
o Prices do not include salas tax, if applicable.
. Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.




Amplify

55 Washington Street, Suite 800
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Phone: (800) 823-1969

Fax: (646) 403-4700

Customer Contact Information
Nicole Faehner

Chippewa Valley School Dist

(586) 723-2000
nfashner@ecvs.k12.mi.us

Sequoya ES

Quote #:
Date:
Expires On:

Price Quote

Delivery Service Level:

Amplify Contact Information

Heather Freeman

Senior Account Executive
hireeman@amplify.com

(A-604889-1
9/19/2025
1001812025
Standard

Grade K

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd £d GK Student Consumable Set Monarchs/ 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Seasons ‘

Amplify CKLA 3rd £d GK Student Readers & Chaining Folder Set | 144,00 $48.00 $0.00 $6,912‘00

TOTAL $0.00 $7,296.00

Grade 1

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Consumable Set Fairy Tales/ | 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00

Early Americas

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G1 Student Reader Set 144.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL ' $0.00 $3,760.00

Grade 2

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Consumable Set Creating 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00

Change/Nutrition

Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G2 Student Reader Set 144.00 $23.00 $0.00 $3,312.00

TOTAL $0.00

Page 1 0of 6

$3,696.00




Grade 3

QUANTITY.

PRODUCT PRICE| TOTAL| TOTALPRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Consumable Set Charlotte's 12,00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00
Web/Light and Sound
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G3 Student Readers Single Set Charlotte's | 144.00 $38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00
Web/Light & Sound
TOTAL $0.00 $5,856.00
Grade 4
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Consumable Set Mixed.Lp 12.00 $32.00 $0.00 $384.00 |
Files/Treasure Island .
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G4 Student Readers Single Set Mixed-Up | 144.00 $41.00 4 $0.00 $5,904.00|
Fﬂe s/ Treasure Tstand ’
TO7 AL $0.00 $6,288.00
Grade 5
PRODUCT QUANTITY PRIC TOTAL TOTAL PRICE
DISCOUNT
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Constmable Set Tollboolty | 14.00 $32.00 $0.00 $448.00 |
Renaissance
Amplify CKLA 3rd Ed G5 Student Readers Single Set Tollbooth/ | 144.00 38.00 $0.00 $5,472.00 )
Renaissance
TOTAL $0.00 $5,920.00
8&H
! SHIPPING AND HANDLING DELIVERY SERVICE LEVEL )H’I',PIN(J (J(JQT TOTAL TOTAL PRICE !

DlSCOUNT

j R

Amphfy Shlppmq and Hanahnc Standard ‘bd 937, qz $0.00 $3,937.92
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $36,753.92
Scope and Duration
Payment Terms:

. This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terrns) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above,

e FPayment terms: net 30 days.

. Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.

“ Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein,

Page 2 of 6




REGULAR MEETING September 29, 2025

G4

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of Walk-In Cooler/Freezer Combo Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of a walk-in cooler/freezer combo unit for
Iroquois Middle School to Merchandise Equipment & Supply in the amount of
$50,307.00, for the Food Services Department.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through
public bidding process ITB 5.2526.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Food Services, Maintenance, and
Purchasing Departments. Funding for this purchase will come from the Food
Service Fund utilizing fund balance spenddown dollars.




(

saged |_ jo 28ed % :Ag passaunn
Jmlq) - NP))AJV\}J),\G C_ ~ :Ag pasedaiq
. - T NC = a ¥o T hbh i v A
.Wﬁ_,f.uj_ tv»o_!ﬂo.mﬁ , »muN(Jm. C\mmﬁ =& \.Pmﬁ/ ‘\?X:O mﬁ ﬂw »E@?T *ﬂuﬁmn\\\w\\—\\_\. \rmlt.. S 2 .m..f U(f_ﬁw,ﬁ;.w.aﬂw
wo pvrppry/ ¥ b APV
[N )
v 4 = roo ! - \ Wy Foo bt | /7777 TRTO% 5 $9) 000
/H.\ A.u L WUMW 9] J‘_m,v \2 X \./\ ,\H S 2 \J @ d n
wWOPN PP Y
T . Z 4 | ™ I AAA ; \
T |24 2'bLSy Y/ My ¥/ NN BT 77 BRI S VPPH 99204
wopL TP Y w.fqd& ¥AQ
' f o \ , 4 w { / ﬁJ f 3 1, F ) 3 . %
2vop . Obh '8 g Y/ v 203 O Q0 Slg| 0PN N MRS ¥ CJ.ﬁj%ﬂu
! .J.d,u, ;J)“JJ‘K_ i
SS10N 1viol Jenb3 panoiddy 3D | J40M [BOMII3[F g | uone|eISY) iy :ﬂ”ﬂwﬂu"\hﬂom“w . ﬂ_>mw_t< awen Jappig

3j1eulaljy Adequnjop

- "wee QO:TT 38 SZO0T ‘ST Joquiandas ‘Aepuoy :Sutuadp pig

9¢SC S 41l
|jo0Y2S 3|PPIN sionbodj 103 oquio) 1929344/13]00) Uj-)j|leM

sjooyds Asjjep emaddiy)

AjjeL pig



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator
CC: Brittany Damerow Director of Food & Nutrition
Jeff Atkins Executive Director for Auxiliary Services
Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2025
Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package No. 5.2526

(Purchase of Walk-In Cooler/Freezer for Iroquois Middle School)

Please review this recommendation for the award of Public Bid Package No. 5.2526. The award of this bid will
provide a new walk-in cooler/freezer combo unit for Iroquois Middle School. Currently, Iroquois Middle School
does not have a walk-in cooler/freezer. The addition of this unit will allow more food to be stored and prepared
on-site, reducing reliance on Central Kitchen and improving overall food service efficiency at the school.

Aggressive bid solicitation efforts were made, including direct outreach to vendors and public positing on the
State of Michigan’s SIGMA website. All public bidding requirements were followed in accordance with
applicable State of Michigan laws and Board of Education policies.

Four proposals were opened on September 15, 2025, based on bidding documents prepared by the Purchasing
Department. The bid form requested pricing for the unit itself, along with voluntary alternates for installation,
electrical work and an approved alternate unit. Two vendors proposed for the full scope of work, which was
preferred for a turnkey solution. Of these, Stafford-Smith submitted a higher priced proposal.

Merchandise Equipment & Supply submitted pricing for both the requested unit and an alternate ICS model.
While their base unit was lower than Stafford-Smith’s, the ICS alternate was significantly more cost-effective.
The ICS unit is a prefabricated “complete box” model, requiring only electrical hookup to the existing disconnect.
The estimated cost for electrical work is approximately $1,500, which is not included in the bid form.

Two additional vendors submitted proposals for the unit only, without installation or electrical work. While their
pricing was reviewed, the lack of a complete turnkey solution did not meet the District’s preferred scope of this
project.

As the District has not previously worked with Merchandise Equipment & Supply, references were contacted from
three other school districts. All reported positive experiences, noting the vendor’s responsiveness and ease of
communication.

In addition to the cooler/freezer installation, an opening will need to be cut into the existing exterior masonry wall
to connect the new unit directly to the kitchen. Per Board policy, three quotes were obtained for this work, with
an estimated cost of $6,000.

Cost Breakdown:

ICS Model (cooler/freezer unit) - $50,307.00
Electrical hookup (estimated) -$ 1,500.00
Masonry wall opening -$ 6.000.00
Total Estimated Project Cost:  $57,807.00

Merchandise Equipment & Supply is being recommended as the qualified low-cost bidder for the alternate ICS
unit. The total cost of the project is $57,807.00, with funding provided through the Food Service spenddown
fund.

Please contact me with any questions regarding this bid recommmendation.




REGULAR MEETING September 29, 2025

G.S

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Cooperative Purchase of Cargo Van Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve Lafontaine Automotive Group for the purchase and delivery

of one (1) cargo van for the Maintenance Department in the amount of
$47,113.00.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
State of Michigan MiDEAL Cooperative Bid Contract # 240000001210.

This purchase was reviewed and approved by the Maintenance and Purchasing
Departments. Funding for this purchase will come from the 2025-2026 General
Fund budget.




LaFontaine Automotive Group

4000 W Highland Rd
Highland, MI 48357

248-714-1071-Office
517-795-9834-Cell
Kim Martin - Municipal Mgr

kmartin@lafontaine.com

Name:

Chippewa Valley Schools

QUOTATION

Address: 19120 Cass Avenue
City: Clinton Twp State: MI Zip: 48038
Contact:  Lillian Grayson Date:  9/15/2025
Phone: 586-723-2152 Quote: 25GC3060
Email: lgrayson@cvs.k12.mi.us /
TG33405 2025 GMC Savana 3500 Cargo Van $50,530.00
GAZ Summit White Exterior
93G Medium Pewter Interior
L8T 6.6L Gasoline V8 Engine
ASS5 Custom Cloth Seats Including Deluxe Floor Console
KG4 150 Amp Alternator
V37 Chrome Front And Rear Bumper
7Q3 Convenience Package
782 HD Trailering Equipment
State Of Michigan Title Fee $15.00
General Motors Municipal Discount -$3,100.00
Lafontaine Municipal Discount -$500.00
This vehicle is in stock and available
MiDeal State Contract #240000001210
Note per contract delivery is available @ $2.00 per one way mileage.
Total Cost: $46,945.00

Signed: XKim Martin




REGULAR MEETING September 29, 2025

G.6

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Cooperative Purchase of Special Services Department
Furniture Mr. Sederlund

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the purchase of office furniture from Office Express,
totaling $80,325.22 for the Special Services Department.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
OMNIA Partners cooperative purchasing contract #R240117.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Special Services, Business, and
Purchasing Departments. Funding for this purchase will come from the 2018
Building & Site Fund.




Client

ue|d J0oj4
$90IM9G |eloads
Ka|leA emaddiyD

1/4"=1'0"

202503335

Progs

Soes o

Anna Sinagra

ouvm
4
5/

30/25 KS
14/25 KS

9/25 KS
11/25 KS
22/25 KS
4125 KS
13/25 KS

6
6!
7,
8
8

woresnxaomms | SSTHAX3 FOIHHO

Xej 0118°262°2L8

83J) 1101 0092'G6L°2L8
£808 URBILDIY KoL
“p Joatog b1 “3 0821

72x36Desk

[\ 48x24 Retum

42x24 Return

N

N
= \ 84x30 Desk

Conference 2

72x36Desk
42x24 Retum

42x24 Return

72x36Desk

||

Server

&
<
g
@
4
8 g
] H
T
L
£
o
o
4
< o
3 y
2 =
o
o

@

G 24303580001
78,0

r—z'g.sm—- ———5'11.00-——-]
|

Conference 1

72x30 Desk
40x24 Bridge
72x24 Credenza




W6 V.0T

ue|d Jooj4 5 g woaesnxaomma | SSTHAXT FOIHHO
0 e 2 28,2 Q " XP) 0119°262°220
S90INISS |eloadg 2 A & gzx¢ o0 101 000¢ o6t 110
| ! 2 s @ 8888 i
- 3 = S¥98<=a ¥ £808p UeBUDIYY KOIL
E Kejlep eMmaddiyd PRy 7 (1% || $5858% aenon e 3 0ue)
o & 3 i 3
2400
I
2
L9004 27 oo
o .
0006 9067
I
e
©
=
—
| 5
S 8
: °
g &
i 3
3
:8 E
= 8
c o
:|
—
[=——00'0.6—= — Sk
5
8
P o
7
W e zeme 03
— 7 i
: o) |
§ 3 8
3 3 =
3 H =
oane a1 =
| ; g
L d H
5 H
8
S g
g
q
l 8 8
= = s
5 o i
S T
q
] H
= H =]
BoOE 2
o ¥ g
=3 of
o 3|
£ 3 00'9.2 1
i (ED
(& T
(€N ] &
Ui F—o00s 8
2 t=——.00"9.6— T
z |
. ] . /
S .0 Z]
e
&
2! d o ﬂ
! — 0 0e—] |
@ |l 8
e wonz S
y o
s 1
Wi c
b E
== =
wo o
i
20006
L90°€.: L0092




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator

CC: Tara Koch Director of Special Services

Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2025

Re: Recommendation for Cooperative Furniture Award

(Special Services Department Furniture)

Please review this recommendation for the cooperative purchase of new office furniture for the Special
Services Department through the OMNIA Partners purchasing group contract with Office Express, located in
Troy, Michigan.

The furniture replacement was part of a broader renovation of the department, which included the installation
of a new conference room, new carpet and fresh paint throughout the space. The existing furniture, which is
over 20 years old, no longer meets the functional needs of the department and is due for an upgrade to
support a more modern and efficient workspace.

As part of the refresh:

e Seven offices received new desks and storage units, with several also outfitted with small conference
tables and chairs to support collaborative work.

e Three clerical workstations were redesigned with a more functional layout, removing upper cabinets
to create a more open and accessible environment.

e Two conference rooms were furnished with large meeting tables, which will include power units,
and additional storage cabinets to accommodate departmental meetings and team collaboration.

e The breakroom will receive a refreshed look through cost-effective relamination of existing counters,
minimizing additional expenses while improving aesthetics.

This furniture upgrade will enhance the functionality, comfort, and appearance of the Special Services
Department, supporting staff productivity and creating a more welcoming environment for internal and

external stakeholders.

The total cost of the furniture project is $80,325.22. Funding for this purchase will be provided through the
2018 Building & Site Fund.

Please contact me with any questions you may have regarding this bid recommendation.




H.

Union Communications

Curriculum Updates




J. Administrative Reports

e XXXXXXXXX

K. From the Community



L. Of and By Board Members

M. Executive Session —(8.h. — Attorney/Client Privilege)




N.

Adjournment




